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August 5, 1937

Hon. Robert . Visemmn

The 8tate Director

The Hational Hmergenoy Couneil
Room 208

Pearl Street P. 0. Bullding
Portland, Raine

Degy Doetors .

Gaverror Barrows has asked me. to reply to your letter
to him under date of fugust 4, in which you inmguired reletive
to the passage of an A6t whigh vould tonfer sxclusive Juriss
diction of the United Etstes over certeln reservations, oy
party of reservations, owned by the United Btates.

This pmzoned Aet vas recelved so late during t.’he
1987 Bessgion that could not be introduced and discussed
and s6 no action was tekeéen on it. 4&djuteant Genersl Henson
tells me that he explainéd the situation ta the VWer Departw
aent st Vashington vhich indlested thet his explénstion wes
gatisfactory snd that he will see that the mtter is attended
to, in accordange with the nrorosed dct, at the next &euﬂ.m
of the Legisiatube.

I trust this 1s satisfuctory.
With kindest rersonel regards,
Very truly yours,

-~

Frang U. Burkett
Attarney General
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